From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 4/17/2014 5:42:28 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch,

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: THey open at 11!

Oh good. Now we see if Julie can go early.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:04/17/2014 5:40 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Prosper, Terrie D." |"Fitch, Julie A."
Subject: THey open at 11!

Hours of Operation Monday - Thursday: 11am-10pm
Friday: 11 am-11 pm
Saturday: 10am-11pm
Sunday: 10am-10pm

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 5:39 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Assessment of German energy policy TIMING??

Fine by me, but I don't know if Max's is open at 11:15.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:04/17/2014 5:21 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Prosper, Terrie D." |"Fitch, Julie A."

Subject: RE: Assessment of German energy policy TIMING??

| need to be on the road to San Ramon at 12:30 next Tuesday. Can we startat 11:15 or

something?

Or if not, I'll reschedule.
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From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Doll, Laura; ifZ@cpuc.ca.gov,; Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@epuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Assessment of German energy policy

When: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 11:30 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: TBD

I'm sure it’s a long shot, but still . . .
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